






 

Landon State Office Building 
900 SW Jackson, 4th Floor 
Topeka, KS 66612 
  

phone:  (785) 296-3317 
fax:  (785) 296-0014 

kdocpub@doc.ks.gov 
www.doc.ks.gov 

 

Ray Roberts, Secretary of Corrections 
 Department of Corrections 

Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

Date: January 31, 2012 

 

To: House Commerce & Economic Development Committee 

 

From: Ray Roberts, Secretary 

 

RE: Committee questions – 1/31/2012 

 

 

Chairman Brown and committee members, 

 

In response to the committee’s questions during my testimony today on HB 2510, I wanted to follow 

up regarding no grant funding for previous house-building/cabin building projects.  During the time 

span of 2003 through 2006, the Interfaith Housing Service, in conjunction with Hutchinson Correctional 

Facility, built 11 wood framed houses for low-income qualifiers.  The Interfaith Housing Service 

supplied the materials and reimbursed Greenbush, the Department of Corrections’ education 

contractor, $1,000 per home. However, there was never any grant money attached to the project.  

Please contact me if you have any further questions or comments. 
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